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MICHELLE LUJAN GRISHAM  JAMES C. KENNEY 
GOVERNOR CABINET SECRETARY 

May 20, 2021 

Michael Weis, Manager Kirk Lachman, Manager  
National Nuclear Security Administration DOE Environmental Management 
Los Alamos Field Office Los Alamos Field Office 
3747 West Jemez Road, A 316 P.O. Box 1663, MS-K491 
Los Alamos, NM 87544 Los Alamos, NM 87545 

RE: APPROVAL 
EXTENSION OF TIME TO RESPOND TO ADMINISTRATIVELY INCOMPLETE DETERMINATION FOR 
PART A AND GENERAL PART B OF THE RCRA PERMIT RENEWAL APPLICATION 
LOS ALAMOS NATIONAL LABORATORY 
EPA ID#NM0890010515 
HWB-LANL-20-001 

Dear Messrs. Weis and Lachman: 

On May 19, 2021, the New Mexico Environment Department (NMED) received Request for Extension of 
Time to Respond to Administratively Incomplete Determination for Part A and General Part B of the 
Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) Permit Renewal Application that was submitted by the 
United States Department of Energy (DOE), Newport Nuclear-BWXT (N3B), and Triad National Security, 
LLC. (Triad), collectively, the Permittees.  

The Permittees are requesting the extension of 60-days to respond to NMED’s Administratively 
Incomplete Determination that is due on May 23, 2021. The Permittees are requesting 
additional time to compile information to be able to provide a complete response to the 
comments.  NMED finds the justification acceptable and hereby grants the Permittees an 
additional 60-days to respond to comments and submit a Response to the Notice of 
Administrative Incomplete Determination.  By this Approval, NMED has extended the submittal 
date to July 22, 2021. 
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If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact Neelam Dhawan of my staff at (505) 690-
5469. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Kevin M. Pierard, Chief 
Hazardous Waste Bureau 
 
  
cc:   

 N. Dhawan, NMED HWB 
 S. Briley, NMED HWB 
 M. Schatz, NMED HWB 
 L. King, US EPA Region 6 
 K. Armijo, NA-LA 
 A. Duran, EM-LA 
 J. Payne, Triad 
 J. Murdock, N3B 
 P. Padilla, Triad 
 E. Day, N3B  
 P. Maestas, N3B 
 W. Alexander, N3B 
 locatesteam@lanl.gov 
 epccorrespondence@lanl.gov 
 emla.docs@em.doe.gov 
 n3brecords@EM-LA.DOE.GOV 

  

File:  2021 LANL Permit, Approval 60-day Extension Request to Respond to Administratively 
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Kevin 
Pierard

Digitally signed by 
Kevin Pierard 
Date: 2021.05.20 
12:14:24 -06'00'


